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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a

customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of S:ate is committed {o continuously assessing and mprovmg the level and q

Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS Cus;
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

001977

Y of services provided to you.

From: John Curry [mailto:johncurry@uhss.biz]
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:34 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: address change

January 10, 2011

Tom

The new address of Universal Health Staffing Services is (our principal and only office):
14707 S. Dixie Hwy, 5.213

Palmetto Bay, Fl. 33176

We maintain the same fax and phone numbers of: 305 256 7200 and fax: 305 969 2448
Who or what is the Registered Agent?

I rermain the VP and Administrator.

Thanks for your assistance,

John H. Curry

Administrator

UHSS
Home address 9154 SW 132 Lane, Miami, Fl. 33176

From: corphelp {mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us] .
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 7:49 AM

To: John Curry

Subject: RE: address change

Good morning John,
These are the addresses you can change by sending us an email
* Principal Office (must be a physical address)

+ Mailing address
« Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Pariher addresses

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing fee.

Forms are available from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage {on the left) select “PRINT FILING

FORMS”. The fee is $35.00 for a corporation and $25.00 for a LLC. Please reply with your business name and document

number.

Thanks,

Tom
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: John Curry [mailto:johncurry@uhss.biz]
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 12:52 PM
To: corphelp :

Subject: address change

UHSS has changed its address nut we have not been able to register this change on sunbiz. How do we go about doing
this?
Thanks,

John H. CURRY

Administrator

UNIVERSAL HEALTH STAFFING SERVICES
14707 S. Dixie Hwy, S. 213

Palmetto Bay, Fl. 33176

Phcne: 305 256 7200

Fax: 305 969 2448
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